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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

 

FOR 

 

 

 

BARNEY POND DAM – PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 

RFP 2013-22 

JUNE 3, 2013 

 

 

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

Prospective bidders are hereby informed of the following corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 

modifications to the bidding documents for the Barney Pond Dam – Pedestrian Bridge project.  

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the bidding documents and all changes shall be 

incorporated into the Bid Proposals.   This Addendum No. 1 shall be noted as acknowledged by 

returning the Addendum Acknowledgment Receipt provided at the end of this Addendum.  

Bidders shall also acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the line provided on the revised Bid 

Form provided as Exhibit A to this Addendum No. 1.  Bidders who fail to acknowledge receipt 

of this Addendum No. 1 on the revised Bid Form provided as Exhibit A to this Addendum 

No. 1 will not be considered for award.   
 

Part 1 – Responses to Questions 

 

The following questions were received in writing, or verbally during the pre-bid meeting, from 

prospective bidders by end of day on May 30, 2013.  The questions are italicized and the answers 

follow.    

1. The Measurement and Payment Specifications lists the unit of measure as lump sum for 
the Pedestrian Bridge.  The Bid Form lists the unit of measure as linear foot.  Please 
clarify. 

The unit of measure for the Pedestrian Bridge is lump sum.  The lump sum cost shall 

cover a bridge span ranging from 56 feet to 60 feet.  A revised Bid Form is provided as 

Exhibit A to this Addendum No. 1. 

2. Is there a completion date? 
 
The completion date shall be August 30, 2013.  The start date shall be July 1, 2013. 
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3. Are there any liquidated damages? 

No. 

4. Are any permits required?  
 

To the best of our knowledge, no permits are required.    

 
5. Are there any quality control testing requirements? 

 

Concrete shall be tested by an independent testing agency qualified according to ASTM 

C 1077 and ASTM E 329 to conduct the testing indicated, as documented according to 

ASTM E 548.  Personnel conducting field tests shall be qualified as ACI Concrete Field 

Testing Technician, Grade 1, according to ACI CP-1 or an equivalent certification 

program.  The required concrete tests are as follows: 

 

• Slump Test in accordance with ASTM C 143.  One test at each point of 

placement.  One additional test for each pour exceeding 50 cubic yards. 

• Air Content Test in accordance with AASHTO T 199-00 or ASTM C231, 

pressure method.  One test at each point of placement.  One additional test 

for each pour exceeding 50 cubic yards. 

• Concrete Temperature Test in accordance with ASTM C 1064.  One test 

hourly when air temperature is 40°F and below or when 80°F and above.  

One test at each point of placement.   

• Compression Test Specimens shall be in accordance with ASTM C 31/C 

31M; cast and laboratory cure one set of four standard cylinder specimens 

for each day of placement.   

o Cast and field cure one set of four standard cylinder specimens for 

each day of placement. 

• Compressive Strength Test in accordance with ASTM C39.   

o Test two laboratory-cured specimens at 7 days and two at 28 days.  

o Test two field-cured specimens at 7 days and two at 28 days. 

o A compressive-strength test shall be the average compressive 

strength from two specimens obtained from same composite 

sample and tested at age indicated. 

 

The existing subgrade and/or gravel borrow below the concrete footings and landing shall 

be tested as follows by a an independent testing agency holding current certification with 

the State of Rhode Island: 

 

• Sieve analysis in accordance with ASTM D422 

• Modified proctor analysis in accordance with ASTM D 1557 

• Soil compaction tests (nuclear density) in accordance with ASTM D 6938   
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6. Is there a concrete strength requirement for the concrete footings? 

The licensed professional engineer designing the concrete footings is responsible for 

specifying the minimum concrete strength.   

7. Is funding in place for this project? 

Yes. 

8. Is there an engineer’s estimate for this project?  

No. 

9. Are there any physical restrictions at the site?  Do trees need to be cleared to access the 
site?  
 
All bidders should visit the site to evaluate physical restrictions at the site.  Trees should 

not need to be cleared.  There is a temporary guardrail along the edges of the dam that 

will be removed prior to construction. 

 
10. What will the working hours be? 

 
Weekday working hours shall be 7:30am to 4:00pm. 

 

11. Will construction be allowed during the weekend? 
 
Weekend work will only be allowed if preapproved by the Town.  It will not be allowed 

on a regular basis. 

 

12. Is there any geotechnical information available for use to design the footings? 
 
Subsurface boring logs are provided as Exhibit C to this Addendum No. 1.  The provided 

boring information was specific to a separate project at Barney Pond Dam and were not 

completed for this project.  Bidders shall verify the applicability of the provided 

information.  The cost of additional geotechnical evaluations shall be incorporated into 

the lump sum bid price for the Pedestrian Bridge (Bid Item 2) if deemed necessary by the 

bidder. 

 
13. Is the existing concrete along the edge of the dam sufficient to act as the footing? 

 
The existing concrete has not been evaluated to determine if it is sufficient.   

 
14. The bid documents list a bridge span of 56 feet.  Will the concrete footings be on top of or 

beyond the existing concrete along the edge of the dam? 
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The length listed in the bidding documents assumes the footings will be located beyond 

the concrete wall; however the final location of the footings shall be determined by the 

selected bidders.  The span of the dam (measured from the inside of the concrete on both 

sides) is approximately 50 feet.  As stated in the response question 1, the lump sum cost 

for the pedestrian bridge shall cover a bridge span ranging from 56 feet to 60 feet.   

15. Would the Town consider driving piles with a concrete cap rather than a concrete 
footing? 
 
No. 

 

16. Will the existing building remain? 
 
Yes, the existing building is the gatehouse for the dam.  The building must remain in 

place and not be damaged.  The Contractor shall be responsible for any damage that 

occurs to the building as a result of construction. 

 
17. What elevation do you want the bridge to be at on each side of the dam? 

 
As shown on the plans, the existing elevation at both sides of the dam is approximately 

76.5.  The bridge shall match into this grade. 

 

18. Are onsite staging and stockpile areas available? 
 
Yes, onsite staging and stockpiling areas are available.  The locations for staging and 

stockpiling will be determined during the pre-construction meeting. 

 
19. Is traffic control required? 

 
Bidders shall evaluate the work and determine if flaggers and/or a police detail is 

required.  Cost for traffic control, if determined necessary, shall be included in the 

Mobilization and Demobilization bid item. 

 
20. The bid form includes a $20,000 allowance.  What is the allowance for? 

 
The allowance is a contingency allowance for work that the Owner may want to add to 

the contract.  The allowance shall only be used at the Owner’s sole discretion, in whole or 

in part.  Work authorizing expenditures from the allowance shall only be executed by a 

Change Order.  At contract closeout, any funds remaining in the allowance shall be 

credited to the Owner by a balancing Change Order. 

 
21. Will any other contractors be onsite during construction? 

 
No. 
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22. What will the elevation of the concrete landing be? 
 
The finish elevation of the concrete landing shall match existing grade.  Minor changes to 

the elevation may be made to ensure adequate drainage.  

 

23. What is to happen to the concrete wall near the northern edge of the concrete landing, in 
the area where the existing timber guardrail is to be removed? 
 
The wall, which consists of blocks and mortar, shall be removed by the contractor to 

create a flush surface for the concrete landing. 

 

24. How close will the bridge be to the existing building? 
 

The final location of the bridge will be determined in the field prior to construction.  We 

intend for the bridge to be located very close to the building.   

 

25. Will the bridge be placed perpendicular to the walls or will it be angled?  It appears that 
the bridge would need to be angled to avoid grading on the southern side of the dam. 

 
The bridge will be placed perpendicular with the final location to be determined in the 

field prior to construction.  Earthwork will be required on the southern side of the dam to 

allow for the perpendicular installation and connection to the existing access path.  

Bidders shall assume an earthwork quantity of 60 cubic feet and include the cost of this in 

the lump sum bid price for the Pedestrian Bridge (Bid Item 2).  A revised Measurement 

and Payment section is provided as Exhibit B to this Addendum No. 1. 

 

26. Will alternate bridges be considered? 
 

While the original bid documents stated that approved equals are acceptable, this 

Addendum removes the approved equal option.  The bridge must be the Gatorbridge as 

specified on the plans and in the specifications.   

 

27. Has GatorBridge provided the Town with a price quote to be used for bidding? 
 

No.  Bidders shall contact GatorBridge for pricing. 

 

28. Was hydropower considered for this bridge? 
 

No. 

 

Part 2 – Amendments to Bid Documents 

 

The following corrections, additions, deletions, and/or modifications shall be incorporated into 

the bidding documents and bid proposals.  
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1. As stated above, the lump sum bid price for the Pedestrian Bridge (Bid Item 2) shall 

include the cost for a bridge with a span ranging from 56 feet to 60 feet.  A revised 

Measurement and Payment section is provided as Exhibit B to this Addendum No. 1. 

 

2. As-Built Plans for the recently improved Dam Improvements are provided as Exhibit D 

to this Addendum No. 1. 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

BID FORM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BARNEY POND DAM – PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 

RFP #2013-22 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

BID FORM 

BASE BID ITEMS 

 

Bid Item 
No. 

Description Unit Quantity Unit Price  
(Figures) 

Extended Bid Price 
(Figures) 

1.  Mobilization and 
Demobilization 
 

LS 1 $ $ 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

2.  Pedestrian Bridge 
 
 

LS 1 $ $ 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

3.  Concrete Landing 
 
 

SY 38 $ $ 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

4.  Railing 
 
 

LF 24 $ $ 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

5.  Stone Dust Parking 
Area 
 

SY 40 $ $ 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

6.  Owner’s Allowance 
 
 

LS 1 $20,000 $20,000 

Extended Bid Price in Words: 

 
 
FOR PURPOSES OF BID COMPARION, TOTAL BASE BID PRICE FOR 
BID ITEMS 1 THROUGH 6: 
 
$____________________________________________________________ (Amount in Figures) 
 
$____________________________________________________________ (Amount in Words) 

 

Base Bid Item 6 is a stated allowance to be carried by all bidders and shall be utilized solely at 
the discretion and authorization of the Owner. There shall be no markup for profit or overhead 
for items covered under the allowance.  Any and all unused portions of the monies allocated to 
the allowance shall be refunded to the Owner via change order. 



 
In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents the following: 
 

A. The above prices include all labor, materials, tools, equipment, overhead, profit, 
insurances, etc. to cover the finished work of the several kinds called for. 
 

B. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, and the following 
Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 

 
Addendum No.   Addendum Date 
_____________   _____________ 
_____________   _____________ 
_____________   _____________ 
_____________   _____________ 

 
C. Bidder does not consider that any further examinations or information are necessary for 

the determination of this Bid. 
 

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by the Owner and others at 
the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents. 
 

E. Bidder has given the Owner notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies 
that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and the written resolution from the 
Owner is acceptable to Bidder. 
 

F. The Bidding Documents are sufficient to convey understanding of the performance of the 
Work for which this Bid is submitted. 
 

G. Bidder represents that this Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of 
any undisclosed individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any 
agreement or rules of any group, association, organization or corporation. 
 

H. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a 
false or sham Bid 
 

I. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding. 
 

J. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other. 
 
 
This Bid is submitted by: 
 

Name of Authorized Representative___________________________________________ 
 
Title of Authorized Representative:___________________________________________ 
 



Signature of Authorized Representative:_______________________________________ 
 
Business Name___________________________________________________________ 

 
Business address:_________________________________________________________ 

 
Phone No.: _______________________FAX No.:_______________________________ 

 
State Contractor License No.________________________________________________ 

 
 Seal (if bid is by Corporation): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED on____________________, 2013 . 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
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BARNEY POND DAM – PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 

RFP #2013-22 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 

 

SUMMARY 
 

This Section includes measurement and payment paragraphs for: 

  

A. Base Bid Payment Items 

  

DEFINITIONS 
 

A. Payment Items: The Owner's distribution of the Contract Sum through listed work items. 

1. Each item is specified to include a defined scope of services. However, not all 

materials, labor, equipment, or services of a payment item are guaranteed to be 

listed or specified. 

2. Include costs associated with items of work required to complete the defined 

scope of services within the appropriately specified payment item. 

3. Payment items include furnishing all necessary material, plus cost for delivery, 

installation, applicable taxes and fees, administrative over-site, tools, labor, 

incidentals, overhead, and profit. 

4. All work described in the Contract Documents shall be included in the payment 

items described herein. 

5. Unit bid alternate price items will only be incorporated into the project if selected 

and authorized in writing by the Owner. 

B. Unit Price: An amount incorporated in the Agreement, applicable during the duration of 

the Work as a price per unit of measurement for materials, equipment, or services, or a 

portion of the Work, added to or deducted from the Contract Sum by appropriate 

modification, if the scope of Work or estimated quantities of Work required by the 

Contract Documents are increased or decreased.  

C. Lump Sum: When used as an item of payment, means complete payment for the work 

prescribed for that portion of the Work under the item, or all work prescribed in the 

Contract, as the case may be. 

D. Complete In Place: When used in the measurement and payment provisions, means the 

completion of the contract item, including the furnishing of all materials, equipment, 

tools, labor, health and safety requirements, and work incidental thereto  

E. Payment for Work associated with individual Work Segments will not be released until 

such Work Segment is Substantially Complete, including site restoration and site 

improvements of that Work Segment and has been approved as such by the Owner or 

Engineer. 
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PROCEDURES 
 

A. Unit prices and lump sum items include furnishing all necessary material, plus cost for 

delivery, installation, insurance, applicable taxes, overhead, and profit. 

B. Measurement: Notify Owner at least 48 working hours prior to the time at which 

necessary measurements must be taken. Notification must be in advance of obscuring pay 

item; do not proceed until such measurements have been taken in the presence of the 

Owner. 

 

LIST OF BASE BID PAYMENT ITEMS 
 

A. The payment items listed below identify the major components of work identified and 

specified in the Contract Documents. Work that is not specifically called out within an 

individual payment item but is inherently required to complete the Work shall be 

considered as a part of that payment item 

 

Bid Item 1: Mobilization and Demobilization 

 

1. Mobilization and Demobilization includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Mobilization of all equipment, materials, temporary facilities/controls, and other 

items necessary to complete the Work to the Site. 

b. Installation, maintenance, and removal of sediment and erosion controls. 

c. Site restoration including furnishing loam and seed in all disturbed areas. 

d. Demobilization of all equipment, materials, temporary facilities/controls. 

e. Other items mobilized to the site for execution of the Work. 

f. Bonds and General Condition requirements. 

2. Measurement: As measured by the Owner. Contractor will be paid 50% upon completion 

of mobilization, which includes the installation of sediment and erosion controls, and the 

remaining 50% upon completion of demobilization from the site, which includes the 

removal and disposal of sediment and erosion controls and establishment of vegetation. 

3. Payment: Mobilization and Demobilization will be paid for on a Lump Sum basis, 

complete in place. 

 

Bid Item 2: Pedestrian Bridge 

1. Pedestrian Bridge includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Removing and stockpiling existing timber guard rail. 

b. Designing and constructing footings for Pedestrian Bridge. 

c. Furnishing and installing Pedestrian Bridge with railing.  Span of pedestrian 

bridge shall be between 56 feet and 60 feet with the final length determined in the 

field. 

d. 60 cubic yards of earthwork on the southern side of the dam to extend the existing 

access path to the east for connection to the pedestrian bridge. 
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2. Measurement: As measured by the Owner, pro-rated with the Contractor’s progress of 

installing the pedestrian bridge, complete in place. 

3. Payment: Pedestrian Bridge will be paid for on a Lump Sum basis, complete in place. 

 

Bid Item 3: Concrete Landing 

1. Concrete Landing includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Excavating and fine grading 

b. Furnishing, placing, fine grading, and compacting gravel borrow. 

c. Furnishing and installing concrete landing including forms, concrete,  expansion 

joints, and finishing the concrete. 

d. Removing & disposing of surplus material. 

2. Measurement: As measured by the Owner, per square yard of constructed concrete 

landing.    

3. Payment: Concrete Landing will be paid for per square yard of constructed concrete 

landing, as shown on the Contract Drawings, or as directed and approved in the field.    

 

Bid Item 4: Railing 

1. Railing includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Furnishing and installing posts, rails, hasps, hardware, and appurtenances.  

b. Attaching railing to concrete landing with manufacturer provided base plates. 

c. Backfilling excavations. 

2. Measurement: As measured by the Owner per linear foot of railing installed, complete in 

place. 

3. Payment: Railing will be paid per linear foot of perimeter railing installed, as shown on 

the Contract Drawings, or as directed and approved in the field. 

 

Bid Item 5: Stone Dust Parking Area 

1. Stone Dust Parking Area includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Furnishing, placing, shaping, and compacting gravel borrow. 

b. Furnishing, placing, shaping, and compacting stone dust. 

2. Measurement: As measured by the Owner per square yard of stone dust installed, 

complete in place. 

3. Payment: Stone Dust Parking Area will be paid per square yard of stone dust installed, as 

shown on the Contract Drawings, or as directed and approved in the field. 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























 
 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 

 

AS-BUILT PLANS FOR DAM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































 
 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 

 

PRE-BID MEETING SIGN IN SHEET 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum Acknowledgement Receipt 

Barney Pond Dam – Pedestrian Bridge 

RFP 2013-22 

 

Instructions:  Return signed Addendum Acknowledgement Receipt to the following: 

Leslie C. Quish  

lquish@lincolnri.org 

Fax: 401-753-7119 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1 

 

 

 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY (SIGNATURE) 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY (PRINTED NAME) 

 

 

DATE 


	SCAN000528
	SCAN000529
	SCAN000530
	SCAN000531
	SCAN000532
	SCAN000533
	SCAN000534
	SCAN000535
	SCAN000536
	SCAN000537
	SCAN000538
	SCAN000539
	SCAN000540
	SCAN000541
	SCAN000542
	SCAN000543
	SCAN000544
	SCAN000545

